
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE REVISION TO THE 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND ARTICULATION 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE 
PERMIAN BASIN AND ECISD 

 
DATE: August 16, 2011          
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
UTPB and ECISD voluntarily enter into this articulation agreement to provide students 
who qualify and wish to enroll in Dual Credit Courses through UTPB while attending 

secondary school as provided in the Texas Education Code and the rules and 
regulations of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board and State Board of 
Education. 

 
 ******************** 
 

 
This is submitted on this day for your approval. 
 

 
 ******************** 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Hector Mendez      Dr. Karen Kopec 
Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent  
        for Curriculum 
 
 


